verek Kellx

From: Dawn Diggins <ddiggins@kerrycoco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 10 Suly 2024 11:47

To: Derek Kelly

Subject: RE: Referral

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Derek
In relation to your email below

1. 27% May 2024 is the date the declaration was put to the local authority.
2. Construct a single storey extension to the side of house.
3. 11 June 2024 is the date the declaration was issued by the planning authority.
4. The applicant Michael O’Leary is the owner of the land.
Regards
Dawn

From: Derek Kelly <Derek.Kelly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 10:26 AM

To: plan <plan@kerrycoco.ie>; Dan Kearney <dan.kearney@kerrycoco.ie>
Subject: Referral

[CAUTION FROM KERRY COUNTY COUNCIL I.T. DEPARTMENT: EXTERNAL SENDER] This
email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

A Chara,
The Board have received a Section 5 Referral from Michael O’Leary on 8" July 2024.
Please note our reference is ABP-320123-24

Declaration reference number: EX1222

Could you please confirm the following:

1. The date the question/request for declaration under Section 5 was put to the planning authority
2. The question put to the planning authority

3. The date of declaration by the planning authority

4, The names and addresses of the owners of the land and occupier, if different, and any other

parties involved in the case

Many thanks,

Derek



Derek Kelly
Executive Officer
Appeals Processing
An Bord Pleandla
353 (0)1 8588100

Derek Kelly

Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-873-7149
Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag stil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Fégra Rain: Té an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.

C& gur féidir liom riomhphoist a léamh agus a sheoladh lasmuigh de ghndthuaireanta oibre, nilim ag siil le freagra nd gniomh uaitse
lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin. While I may read and send emails outside normal working hours I do not expect a response or
action outside your own working hours.



